Sadaka, Jennifer -JLT

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Harris,Gordon [CEAA]

October 29, 2004 3:40 PM

Crepault,Jean [CEAA]

Chapman,Steve [CEAA]

RE: Whites Point Quarry and Marine Terminal Joint Review Panel

Yes. | was looking at October.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Crepault,Jean [CEAA]

29 octobre 2004 15:37

Harris,Gordon [CEAA]

Chapman,Steve [CEAA]

RE : Whites Point Quarry and Marine Terminal Joint Review Panel

Gordon, you mean November 4! Jean

De:

Envoyé :

Cc:

Objet :
Importance :

Harris,Gordon [CEAA]

October 29, 2004 2:47 PM

Orawiec,Emma [NCR]

Chapman,Steve [CEAA]; Crepault,Jean [CEAA]; Dhaussy,Elise [CEAA]
Whites Point Quarry and Marine Terminal Joint Review Panel

Haute

| understand that the Minister signed off on this file today. | am attaching the Agency news release for approval in
case | neglected to send it earlier. We are proposing a release next Thursday, November 7, if that is convenient for
the Minister's Office. Please cc Elise on any reply. Thanks.

<< Fichier: Oct 22 News Release Panel E.doc >> << Fichier: Oct 20 News Release Panel F.doc >>
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